WRAS

Approval No: 1206066 Water Regulations Advisory Scheme

131" June 2013

Weifang Machinery Co., Ltd. No
Weifang

Shangdong

China

Dear Sir/Madam,

Following the submission of your application by ICIWA Ltd (Watertec Trading Division) to WRAS
requesting a maodification to your existing WRAS Approval No. 1206066 and its subsequent
presentation to the Product Assessment Group — 14* May 2013, (PAG May 2013). | can confirm
that the modification, (EPDM now supplied by Weifang Machinery Co., Ltd., and of different
shore hardness to that supplied previously), was approved at the meeting and the details noted
within the WRAS file.

Yours sincerely

G foh

Jason Furnival
Secretary, Product Assessment Group
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